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Question #2

Which i true about goaltending and basket nterference?

O a. Any goaltending violation requires that the ball somehow be touched by a player; not so for every kind of basket
interference violation

O b. Goaltending can only be commitied by the defense; basket interference only by the offense.
O c. Goaltending can only be commitied by the offense; basket nterference only by the defense.

d. The resulting throvw-n following either violation vill always be taken by a thrower who may “run the end line”
according to rule 7-5-7




image3.png
Question #3

s ryfor a goal s within the basket as A2, n an attempt to ebound the ball nintentionally grabs the net. Oficialrules:
© . Cancel the basket, goal tending

O b. Cancelthe basket, administration technical foul for grabbing the et
© ¢ Cancelthe basket, basket nterference

© d. Countthe basket, ignore grabbing of the net play on
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Question #4

A is preparing to shoot a free throw. When would an official NOT be correct o grant a timeout request by coach B2
© 2. While AT is holding the ball but has not yet begun a free throw attempt.

() b. After the official has released the ball on the bounce pass to A1, but the ball has not yet been caught by A1

(O c. After the bal is bounced to A1, but A1 mufs the pass, and the ball

rolling awiay from the player.

O . While the adminisering offcial i stil noking the ball,signaling how many free throws are to be attempted
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Question #5

‘Atechnical foul is charged to B3 after the hor to end the fourth quarter with the score Team B 60 and Team A59. A1 misses
the irst free throw but the second is successful. Which of the following is TRUE?.

© 2. The overtime period begins with a division line throw-in by Team A
(O b. The extra period begins with a jump ball

O c. Once A1 was chosen to attempt the technical foul ree throws, no other player should have been allowed to
attempt he second free throw.

(O d. Regardiess whether one or two technical foulfree thiows were SuCcessul, an exra period would be necessary.




image6.png
Question #
A1 begins his dribble outside his thres-point arc. Dribbiing towards his basket he touches the ball vith both hands while only
his right oot is touching the floor inside his thres-point arc. To create some space betieen himself and the defender, he

jumps back off of that right foot and lands on both feet simutaneously outside the three-point line. A1 then jumps offboth fest
and releases a try that is successful.

O a. The player traveled when, after ending his dribble, he lifted his right foot which was his established pivot foot

b. This is a traveling violation because the player established his right foot s his pivot foot. lfted it from the floor.
then placed it back on the floor again

. This is legal and the successiul three-point signal should be given by the official from whose PCAthe player
attempted the shot for goal.

d. This should not be ruled a traveling violation, but A1 should only be awarded two points due to when the act of
shooting originated.
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Question #7

A1 rebounds the ball and holds it securely under the chin while being agoressively guarded by B1. Without contacting B1, A1
pivots and swings hisiner elbows such tat the slbows move faster than the speed of the torso. What is the correct ruing?

O a. Intentional foul on A1
© b. Flagrant foul on A1
O ¢ Noviolation.

O d. Violation on A1
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Question #3

‘The referes is ready o toss the ball o start the game. As the offcial is tossing the bal, B1,who is not on the center circle,
moves to a diflerent position on the court. This is legal since B1 did not enter the restraining circle

O a. Correct

O b. Incorrect
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Question #9

‘The head coach and any number of assistant coaches may enter the court
© . Tospeak vith an official about a lagrant foul.

O b. Tospeak with the team’s captain
O c. Where a fight may break out or has broken outto prevent the situation from escalating.

O d. Toaccompany a player tothe table to make sure the piayer reports properly.
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Question #10

‘Where s the throw-in administered aftr a flagrant foul?
O a. Ata designated out-of-bounds spot nearest the foul

() b. Atthe division line opposite the scorers table.

O c. Either A or B, depending on whether the flagrantfoulas ruled personal o technica,respectively.
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Question #11

A1 s located in backcourt and passes the ball toward the front court. B1 located in frontcour, taps the ball back toward the.
backcourt A1 jumps from backcourt catches the ball before it hits the backcourt then lands in frontcourt. Offcial rules
backcourt violation

O a. Correct

O b. Incorrect
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Question #12

In an attempt o dunk the basketball, A1 goes up but misses the dunk. The bl hts the ring and bounces up above the ring
that has now been pulled down by A1. As the ring is retuming to its original positon, the ball comes down and hits it springing
the bal high into the air where it then comes down and passes through the goal having returned to is original position. How.
would we administer this play?
. This was offensive basket interference by A1 as Soon as the player grasped the rim and missed the dunk since
the ball was over the fim.
b. Since the rim had retumed to ts original position prior to the ball passing through, this is a legal goal and two
points for Team A.
(O . This was offensive goaltending since the bal struck the rim while t was returning to s original position and the
ball was on s downward fight.

(O d. This was basket inerference on AT when the returming ball it the rim since the still broken rim had not yet
retumed to is original position
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Question #13
‘The clock reads 00:00 but the horn ending the fourth quarter has not yet sounded. With Team A behind by one point, A1 is
shooting the first of a one-and-one bonus. B3, who is occupying a lower lane space, raises her foot and it breaks the plane of

the lane line prior o the A1's release. Her foof does not touch the floor nside the Iane line unti after AT's release. Wat is the
correct call2

O @ Animmediate violation by B3, canceling AT’ fee throwif it had been successful

b. Delayed violation on B3 at the moment her foot crossed the plane of the lane line. I the fres throw try s
unsuccessiul, A1 is awarded a subsiitute free throv.

O c. Ignore making a call on a play like this in such a close game vith no time showing on the clock.Its best o let the
players determine the outcome of the game.

(O d. No-call, because B3’ foot did not touch the court outside her space until afte the ball was released.
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Question #14

A1 fouled by B2 and A falls o the ground. A1 attempts to punch B2 but misses. What of the following is correct?

(O a Al is assessed a Flagrant Technical Foul and s ejected. Any player from Team B can shoot 2 FT's for the Flagrant
‘Technical Foul Team B gets the ball 3t half court opposite the table. A1 must leave the confines of the bench and
playing court before the game can continue

b A1 is assessed a Flagrant Technical Foul and is ejected. Any player from Team B can shoot 2 FT's for the Flagrant
‘Technical Foul Team B gets the ball at half court opposite the table. A1 must stay in the confines of the bench and
be supervised by an adultfor the remainder of the game

c. Since AT punch missed B2, A1 is assessed a Technical Foul. Any player from Team B can shoot 2 FT's for the
‘Technical Foul. Team B gets the ball at half court opposite the table. A1 is allowed {0 stay in the game.

d. A1 s assessed a Flagrant Personal Foul and is sjscted. B2 shoots 2 FT's forthe Flagrant Technical Foul Team &

gets the ball t half court opposite the table. AT must stay in the confines of the bench and be supervised by an
adultfor the remainder of the game.
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Question #15

Team Als in the bonus. A1 is in the act of shooting, but has not released the ball. B2 pushes A2 wno is setting 2 legal screen
for A1 Officialcalls a foul on B2 just before A1 releasss the ballfor a try. The ball goss into the goal

© 2. Countthe goal. Team A gets a throw-in nearest the spot of the foul.
© b. Countthe goal and award bonus free throws to A2
© c. Disallow the goal and award bonus fres throws to A2.

© d. Countthe goal and award a free throw to A2
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Question #16

Ad s atiempting a throw-in after a made basket by Team B. Before the throw-in ends, B2 commits an intentional foul against
A2 near the end line. Which of the following is TRUE?

O . A2 will attempt two free throws wih the lane spaces cleared, foloved by a Team A designated spot throw-in
nearest to where the foul occurred.

b. Because Team A did not have the opportunity to ‘run the end line" as granted by rule 7-5-7, they wil retain that
privilege on the subsequent throw-in

O c Following 2 free throws by any Team Amember, Team A vill have a thovw-n at the divison fne, opposite th table.

O d. Team B will be awarded a throw-in from anywhere along the end line if A2's second free throw is successiul
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Question #17

As the first naif comes to an end, A1 gets off a last second shot that s missed. Afler the hom sounds, B1 visibly taunts A1
about the missed attempt. How would e administer this play?

‘Since this was after the first half ended, the offcials have no jurisdiction. There is no unsporting foul for taunting
and we start the second half with an A/P throw-in.

b. Since the players had not yet lef the floor, this unsporting foul is part of the first naif. Team A may choose any
legal player to shoot the two technical fres throws, then start the second half with an AIP throw-

. Since the first half had ended, this foul would be enforced at the start of the second haif. Team Amay choose any
egal player to shoot e two technical fres fhrows, ihen start the second half with an A/P throw-in and one team
foul on the board for Team B.

(O d. Since this was after the fist half ended, this foul would be enforced at the start of the second ha. Any Team A
player may shoot the two technical free throws, then start the second half with Team A gettig the bl at midcourt,
opposite the scorer's table. The throw-in would be due to the technical foul So there would be no changing of the
arow winen the thiow-in ends. Team B starts the second haif vith one team foul and the head coach of Team B
has lost the coaching box privilege.
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Question #18

‘Team Als in bonus. A has the ball for a throw-in. A1 moves the ball and hisier arms over the plane to where both the ball
and arms are over the inbounds area. B1 contacs AT's ams.

© . The offcial wams B1 and gives team A the ball for another throv-in

b The offcial calls an Intentional foul and awards 2 free-throwis to A1 followed by a team A throw-i from the spot
nearestthe foul.

O ¢ The ofiiial calls a common foul and awards A1 bonus free-throws.

d. The offcial calls a Technical foul and awards 2 free-throws to team A. Team Ais then awarded a throwin from the
division fine.
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Question #19

‘The game ball supplied by the home team has a major sports brand logo but no NFHS authenticating mark. The referee
should:

© . Issue a Team technical foul on the home team prior to the start of the game and play with the ilegal ball
(O b. Seek a legal game bl from the home team or the visiting team if the home team doesn't have one.
O . Use aboys' ballif it has the NFHS authenticating mark

1 Use the ball and don't make a big deal out of it then, but report this situation to the state association after the.
d. Use the ball and don't make a big deal out of it then, but report this stuation to the stats ation afer th
game.
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Question #20
‘Ateam-control foul is:

O a. Anintentional foul.
© b. Aflagrant foul
O ¢ Atechnical foul.

O d. Acommon foul.
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Question #21

‘Asituation in which two or more teammates commit personal fouls against the same opponent at approximately the same
timeis a

O a. Double foul.
O b. Simultaneous foul.
O <. Multple fou

O d. Faise double foul.
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Question #22

A1 s injured on the court. The coach for Team A s beckoned onto the court to tend to the player, but before the coach comes
on to the court, A1 responds immediately and is able to continue. Which of the following statements are true:

O . A1 mayremain in the game since the njury is not serious
© b. AT maystay in the game f team A uses a 30 second timeout and A1 s ready by the end of the time-out period.
O ¢ Al mustleave the court.

© 4. AT maystay in the game f team A uses a 60 second timeout and A1 s ready by the end of the time-0ut period.
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Question #23

During a throw-in, A passes the ball to A2, who is located n the fronicourt. A2 fumbles the ball and the ball goes into the
backcourt. A2 refrieves the ball and dribbes back o the frontcourt. This is a backcourt violation.

O a. Correct

O b. Incorrect
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Question #24

Inthe case of a ight on the court with a corresponding number from each tear

O 2. Nofree trows are awarded
© b Al paricpants are disqualfied.

© <. Partcipants are cherged with 3 dousle lagrantfoul
O d. Allofthe above.

O e AandBonly.
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Question #25
‘While bringing the ball up the floor under pressure in the backcourt, A1 releasss the ball for a pass to A2 in the frontcourt. The.
covering offcials count is at nine seconds when the ball s released, but before the count reaches ten the ball bounces in the
frontcourt After the count reaches ten, the bounce pass is caught by A2.Is tis lsgal?

© a This s notlegal. The ball must be touched by any player n the frontcourt before the count reaches ten

b This is not legal. The ball must be controlled by a Team A player in the fronicourt before the count reaches ten.

[e]
O c. Thisis legal. The ball must take on frontcourt status before the count of ten. It did that when it touched the court

prior to being caught by A2.
[e]

d. This is legal. As with the five second count for throw-ins, as long as the ball has been released before the count of
ten,itis not a ten second violation.
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Question #26

Neither team has a time out remaining at the end of regulation, but each wil eceive an additional time out for the extra
period. When s the soonest that either team may be granted a time out for the overime period?

© 2. Any time during the ntermission prior o the beginning of the exira period.
© b. Afer the ball has become ive to start the extra period.

© . Atthe conclusion of regulation but prior o the 20 second warning horn,
[e]

d. After the clock has been properly started to begin the extra period.
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Question #27

A1 fouls B1. Before the st ree-throw, A2 substitutes for A1 After the second free-throw is successful, the scorer sounds the
hor and A1 checks in for A3.

O a. Technical foul on A1 for attempting an ilegal substitution
© b. A1 can only substitute for A2

O c. The substitution s legal.
[e]

d. A1 not allowed to substitute. AT will be allowed to enter the game at the next opportunity after the clock has run.
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Question #28

Official calls held ball. Possession arrow points to team A. Offcial inadvertenty gives ballto B1 for the throw-n. Official can't
correct this error once:

O a. Official starts throvi-in count,
O b. B releases ball for throw-in.
O ¢ Offcial gives ball to B1

O d. B2 touches the throw-in pass.
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Question #29

‘Team Ais granted a throw-in as he resuit of a held ball. During the throw-in A3 holds the bl across the end-ine plane and
B2 grabs i, resulting in a held ball. Which of the folowing is correct?

O a. A3 charged with a throw-n violation fo holding the ballnside the playing area.
© . Aheld ball has occurred, and now Team B gets the throw-n because ofthe atemating possession rule
O c. B2s charged with a technicalfoulfor touching the bal during a throw-in.

O d. Aheld ball has occurred, and Team A stil gets the throw-in. The altemating posssssion armow will e pointed
towards Team B after the throw-in ends.
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Question #30

During A1's throw-n, defender B2, in a purposeful attempt {o obsiruct A2 vision, is waving his hand in front of A2’ face.
‘Which is correct?

O a. Atechnical foul should be issued to B2. By rule, no warning is required.

b. This is 2 legal play since A2 has the unhindered abilty to move in order to see his teammates better

[e]
O c. Anofiicial should issue a delay of game warning on B2, or a team technical if any other 4-47 delay of game.
‘warning had previously been issued to Team B.
[e]

d. This merits 3 waming to B2 if an offcial sees it and can stop the play with a whistle before the release of the
thrown.
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Question #31

A1 s dribbling the ball In front court table side near 28" mark. A2 and B2 are ilegally contacting each on the front court table
side part of key. Offiial calls double foul on A2 and B2. Ensuing designated spot throw-in will be:

O a. Sideline, near tableside 28' mark

() b. Endine, near tableside lane ine.
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Question #32

Anon-contact foul which consists of unfair, unethical or dishonorable conduct is a(an):
O a. Intentional foul.

© b. Unsporting foul
O ¢ Common foul.

O d. None ofthe above.
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Question #33
A1 has the ball and s about to attempt the first free throw of a one-and-one bonus. B steps into the lane prio to the release
of the attempt, although this action is unintentional, the distraction causes A atiempt to miss the ring. How would we.
administer this play?

. Since the act by B1 was unintentional, bot violations are penalized. Go to the AP arrow to determine which team
is entiled to an AP throw in.

(O b. An i ball takes precedence over a lane violation. Team B gets an endiine throw in.
(O <. Call an unsporting technical foul on B for disconcerting the shooter.

d. Since the distraction caused the shooter to shoot an air ball ignore the violation by A1 and only penalize the.
Gelayed violation by B1.
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Question #34

A coach asks, “Why wasn't that a charge?" Which of the following is, by rule, the only legitimate response an official should
give?

O a.*Coach, your defender did not have legal guarding position.”
O b. *Coach, your defender jumped prior to contact ™
O ¢ “Coach, your defender wasn't set when contact occurred.”

(O d.“Coach, your defender was too far under the basket to take a charge.”
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Question #35

‘Team Ais awarded the ballfor an altermating possession throw in. A1 releases the bal for the throw in and the ball s ilegally
kicked by B1. Team A s awarded the ball for the violation and the Alternating Possession is switched to Team B.

O a. Correct

O b. Incorrect
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Question #36.

In which statement would Team A not be in “team control” of the ball? (4-12-2 &3)
© a. Alis holding or dribbing a lve bal.

(O b. The balls airbome on a pass from AT to A2.
O ¢ Al bounces the ball of her leg and it s loose on the foor.

(O d. A releases the ball for a shot aitempt but it s blocked and is now loose on the floor.
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Question #37

Dribbler A1 is being guarded by B1. B1 knocks the ball away from A1 While both piayers are going after the loose bal, AT
fouls B1. Team B is in the bonus. Official has B1 shoot bonus free-throws.

O a. Correct

O b. Incorrect
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Question #38

A1 dunks a basketoall during pregame. This actis in full view of the game offcials and a technical foul is assessed. Which of
the following statements s false?

© 2. The game will begin with Team B shooting two technical foulfres throws and a throvi-in opposite the scorer's table
atmidcourt

(© b. Team Awill begin the game with one tearm foul, A1 with one personal foul

(O . The head coach for Team A has lost the coaching box privilege.

(O d. The A/P arrow vill be set in Team A's direction when the ball s at the disposal of Team B for the technical foul free
throws.
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Question #39

‘With 8:00 remaining on the pre-game clock, A1 who is isted as a starter in the SCorebook, suffers a sprained ankle and is
unable to begin the game. The head coach for Team Aneeds to replace Af as a starter to begin the game. What i frus about

this situation?

‘. Because s affer the ten minute mark during pre-game, this change in the scorebook would require an
‘administrative technical foul to be made.

(O b. Because A1 was already listed as a starter, the player must be on the floor or the opening tp.
(O . IfA1is removed from the starting iineup, the player may not participate in the game

O d. Ifthe player is unable to star the game due to injury or lness, there is no penalty to replace the player, and the
player may return to the game without penaly when they are again able 1o play.
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Question #40

A1 s dribbling in the backcourt moving toward the division ine. While stllin the backcour, A1 throws  pass that is deflected
by B1 who has front court status. The deflected pass goes up nto the air, bounces in the backcourt and s then recovered by
A1 who s stllin the backcourt. How would we rule on this play?

2. Once the ball takes on front court status as t id in tis play by the touching of B4, no Team A player may be the
firstto touch the ballin the backcourt.

(O b. In order for the ballto take on front court status it must touch an offensive player. Since the bal never touched an
offensive player, the ball never had front court status and therefor cannot be a backcourt violation

© ¢ AT may recover the balln his play because even though B1 touching the ball gave the bl front court status, e
ballbounced inthe backcourt 5o i once again took on backcourt status and 5o A1 was alowed 0 recover egally.
“The ball bouncing and taking on back court status is essential nthis play, had the ball been caught inthe aif it
would have been a backcourt violaion

d. A1 s allowed to catch the ball without penalty and since the balltook on front court status a new ten second count
‘would begin.
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Question #41

A1, outside the three-point arc in her frontcourt, throws  cross-court pass to A2. The ballstrkes the ring and goes into Team
A backcourt where A3 retrieves the ball. Which is correct?

© . Team Ahas commitied a backcourt vilation
© . Since team control ends when a pass is released, no violation has been comitted by either A1 or A3
© . Itmakes no diflerence whether the offcial considered AT’ throw a ty or a pass.

© . Since team control ends when a pass is eleased, no violation has been comitted by either A1 or A3
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Question #42

On a designated spot throw-in, the thrower may jump, pivot, or shufll their feet as long as a foot is kept on or above the 3
foot area. The thrower must keep one foot on or over the spot untilthe ball s released.

O a. Correct

O b. Incorrect
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Question #43

‘Asituation in which there is a foul by both teams at approximately the same time, but the fouls are not commitied by
opponents against each other, is known as:

O a. Asimultaneous foul
O b. Adouble foul.
O ¢ Amutiple foul

O d. Aalse multiple foul.
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Question #44
Itis not a team technical foul to:

O a. Have more than five players participating simuitaneously.
O . Allow the game to develop ito an actonless contest
© . Alow players to lock ams to restrict an opponents movement.

O d. Request concurrent time-outs during a quarter
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Question #45

Before the contest both coaches veriy that their teams are legally equipped. In the third quarier A1 is discovered wearing
Jewelry. A1 is required to leave the game and remove the jevielry. A1 Is assessed a technical foul and the head coach is
assessed an indirect technical foul.

O a. Correct

O b. Incorrect




image46.png
Question #46

B1fouls A1 in the act of shooting a three pointiry. While the ball s i the cylinder above the ring, A2 makes contact with the
ball prior to the ball entering the basket. Which ofthe following is true?

O a. A2 action was a goaltending vilation. It cancels the score and results in a designated spot thow-in by team .

(O b. A2 has committed offensive basket interference and the score shall be cancelled. A shall be awarded three free
throws.

O c. IFAZs contact vih the ballwas part of a “dunk.” score the basket and award A1 one free trow.

O . Play on. Noviolation has occurred. Enforce the penaly or the foul i the act of shooting by awarding A1 one free
throw.
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Question #47

During the free throws following a technical foul, an intentional foul or a flagrant foul, where must the other nine players
besides the ree throw shooter stand?

O a. Anywhere on the court other than the free throw lane spaces
(O b. Behind the division e
© . Behind the fres thrower's three-point arc and free throw line extended

© d. Infront of ther respeciive bench areas
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Question #48

After a made basket by Team B, Team Ais oranted  imeout. On the ensuing throwin allfive Team A players are fined up off
the court behind Team Bs end line at the time that the official wants to administer the throw-in.

. The offcial shall refuse to administer the throv-in unfl the required four team members of the thrower have.
inbounds status.

© . This tactic merits a 4-47 warning for delay or vioiaing Arice 4 of that ule If there had been any 4-47 warning
Issued previously, ths would result i a Tea technical pursuant to 10-2-11.

(O . This is legal as long as the throw-in pass i released prior o the end of the officials five second count.

© d. This is permissible botn for a designated spot throi-in as well as a throw-in after a made or awarded basket.
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Question #49
On athrou-n, Team A maintains team conrol unti

O a. Any Team B player gains control of the ball o the bl becomes dead.
O b. An opponent of the throvein team touches the throw-in pass.
O c. Player controlis obtained inbounds by @ player of ether team

(O d. The release of the throw-in, because at that point the ballis no longer at the disposal of the throver.
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Question #50

‘Asituation in which there are fouls by both teams, the second of which occurs before the clock s started following the first.
and such that at least one of the attributes of a double foul is absent,is known as:

O a. Amutiple foul
O b. Adouble foul.
O c. Asimultaneous foul

O d. Afalse double foul
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Question #1

On the release of the ball by the fres-thrower A1, but prior to the ball contacting the rim A B crosses the free-throw line and
enters semi-circle to box out A1 and illegally displaces Af. Offical ules:

O a. Notning
O b. Delayed violation and foul on B1.
O c. Delayed volaton only by B1

© d. Foulonly by B1
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